ANSTON PARISH COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE DUKE OF LEEDS WAY PROJECT COMMITTEE HELD AT THE PARISH HALL, 15a RYTON ROAD, NORTH ANSTON ON THURSDAY 14th FEBRUARY 2019

Present: Councillors Myles Manship (Chairman), Diane Graham, Clive Jepson, Glyn Prendergast, Colin Tawn and Paul Vernon.

In Attendance: Chris Pilkington (Clerk to the Council) and three members of the public.

8.19 APOLOGIES

Apologies and reasons for absence were received from Councillors John Ireland, Philip Matthews, Stephen Smith, Drew Tarmey, Bev Thornley and Stuart Thornton.

RESOLVED: That this be noted and the reasons of absence of Councillors Ireland, Matthews, Smith, Tarmey, Thornley and Thornton be approved.

9.19 DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY AND OTHER INTERESTS

(a) TO RECEIVE DISCLOSURES BY MEMBERS OF ANY DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTION 31 OF THE LOCALISM ACT 2011 AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT INTERESTS UNDER THE MEMBERS CODE OF CONDUCT

Cllr Graham declared that she was secretary of the bowling club.

(b) TO RECEIVE AND DECIDE UPON REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATIONS TO COUNCILLORS TO TAKE PART IN DISCUSSIONS AND VOTES WHERE THEY HAVE DECLARED DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

There were no requests for dispensations.

10.19 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS

(a) MINUTES OF THE DUKE OF LEEDS WAY PROJECT COMMITTEE HELD ON TUESDAY 10th JANUARY 2019

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting be approved as an accurate record and signed by the Chairman of the Committee

11.19 CONDITION OF PARISH HALL

The Chairman initiated discussion on the condition of the Parish Hall and its future uses. A variety of views were expressed regarding potential uses and it was agreed that the public be consulted on their use of and views about the Hall at the consultation event in April. The Clerk reported that he awaited an updated condition survey of the Hall from CS Surveying.

RESOLVED: That a public consultation event on the future of the Parish Hall be held on Saturday 27th April. Cllr Manship prepare some draft consultation questions for consideration at the next meeting of the Committee and that electronic copies of the existing hall plans be circulated to councillors.

12.19 CONDITION OF THE BOWLING GREEN AND RELATED FACILITIES

The Chairman initiated a discussion on the condition of the bowling green and related facilities. A variety of issues were raised by councillors and members of the public present. It was felt that the Charity working with the bowling club was in a strong position to apply for funding from Sport England and other funders.

RESOLVED: That this be noted and the bowling club and football team using the recreational ground be consulted on the future of the bowling green and Parish Hall.

13.19 PROPOSAL BRIEF

Given that extensive discussion of the Parish Hall and Bowling Green had taken place at the meeting it was agreed to defer further discussion of the proposal brief to the next meeting.

RESOLVED: That this be noted.

14.19 SOUTH YORKSHIRE FUNDING ADVICE BUREAU EVENT – THURSDAY 7th FEBRUARY 2019

Cllr Manship reported that he had attended the South Yorkshire Funding Advice Bureau event held in Sheffield on Thursday 7th February and found it to be very informative. From what he had learnt at the event he emphasised that funders would expect applications to demonstrate how projects would serve local people.

15.19 ITEMS FOR THE AGENDA OF THE NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That discussion of Bibbys Field and its possible use as a community garden be added to the agenda of the next meeting of the Committee.

16.19 DATE AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING

RESOLVED: That the next meeting of the Committee take place on Thursday 14th March 2019 at 7pm at the Parish Hall, 15a Ryton Road, North Anston.

Chris Pilkington
Clerk to Anston Parish Council
11th March 2019